# DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

### MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	September 14, 2010 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2 Douglas Deveny, Secretary

# HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

- ROSARIO, JOSE A. LGB.13862 El Mercadito, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, 1 day and \$500 to be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 1/30/10 and 3/28/10. 2010, 489, 2010, 104
- MALIK, USMAN LGB.14190 Norman's Grocery & Deli, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 10 days suspension, 6 days held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of 1/7/10 and 6/6/10. 2010-193, 2010-594

# 3. CUSTODIO, FRANCISCO A. - LGB.13400

Los Primos Mini Market #2, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, 2 days and \$500 to be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/31/09. 2009-911

4. SARWAR, AARON A. - LIR.17976 Shish Lounge, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$250 for incident of 7/2/10. 2010-838 Liquor Control Minutes September 14, 2010 Page 2 of 4

> MIRAMBEAUX, DANNY - LGB.13679 Los Primos Market, Hartford, CT Commission grants Attorney Donnelly's request for continuance of formal hearing. 2009-5784

> HERNANDEZ, CINDY E. - LCA.7027 Club Lo, Bridgeport, CT Commission denied request for extension of time until 12/1/10 to pay fine; commission would accept partial payments on 11/1/10 and 12/1/10. 2009-5731

#### PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- MCCOOL, AARON E. LIR.18219 Mel's Diner, Clinton, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- PATEL, KAMINI LIP.14752 Jimmie's Package Store, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LIP.13895, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, purchase/sales agreement. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- ORTIZ, ELSIE LCA.7217 Fireside Café, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, abandonment affidavit, financial affidavit, fire marshal certificate. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

 STEIN, JORDAN L. – LRW.4778 Husk, Collinsville, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, resubmit financial affidavit and document sources, fire marshal certificate, complete application (sections 29a through 32).

- 11. CHEN, LI LRW.4764 Kumo Japanese Cuisine Inc, Simsbury, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 12. GONSALVES, JENNIFER A. LIR.18222 Me & Ma's, New London, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LIR.17173, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, health certificate. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes September 14, 2010 Page 3 of 4

#### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

### 13. SKULCZYCK, MICHAEL – LCA.7206.P.CW

Schmoochs Billiard Café, Uncasville, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

14. **DIB, TONY H. – LGB.14480.P.CW** Tony Dib, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

#### 15. HOGAN, PATRICK F. - LCA.7168.P.CW

Kelly's Bar & Restaurant, New Haven, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

#### 16. WEBER, ANDREW F. - LCM.54.P.CW

Oneonta Athletic Corporation, Norwich, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

#### 17. WEBER, ANDREW F. - LCC.49.P.CW

Oneonta Athletic Corporation, Norwich, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

18. **SANCHEZ, MARIA – LCA.7189.P** Rumba Café, Stamford, CT Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

# FINAL PERMITS:

- 19. KATTIS, GEORGE L. LRW.4711 The Meeting Place, Seymour, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Commission endorses patio WHEN in receipt of completed patio application and sketch. Endorse no bar.
- 20. CHEN, YOU Z. LRW.4713 New Hong Kong Tokyo Inc, Stratford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of 8x10 photos of entire interior and trade name, assignment and consent of lease to corporation, CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of lockable storage area. Endorse service bar only.

# 21. AVERY, WENDELL D. - LGB.14548

Judy's Country Store, Stafford Springs, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse off-site storage – invoices off premises. Liquor Control Minutes September 14, 2010 Page 4 of 4

### 22. WORONICK, SHERRI E. - LIC.1796

Wallingford Lodge # 748, Wallingford, CT Commission approved removal on stipulation to 167 North Plains Road Wallingford.

# 23. BASTEK, JUDITH A. – LGB.14537.P.CW

Shoprite of East Hartford, East Hartford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

24. **DESAI, TAPSHIL B. – LIP.14739.P.CW** Still River Spirit Shop, Torrington, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice.

#### 25. BLUE OCEAN IMPORTERS LLC - LSL.1268

Blue Ocean Importers, Farmington, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of CT sales and use tax permit.

#### OTHER:

#### 26. ALANZ, SAMMY – LCA.5617

Mystique Upscale Gentleman's Club & Grill, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved request for transfer of stock.

Adjourned at 9:04 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd